
White Sands Test Facility (WSTF) 
TEST (Test Evaluation and Support Team) Contract 

Question and Answer List 
 
Question 1: 
Should you be using the exception for Space Vehicles, with a size standard of 1,000? 
 
Answer 1:   
The basic size standard of 500 employees under NAICS Code 541712 for Research and Development in 
the Physical, Engineering, and Life Sciences was chosen incorrectly.  Of the three exceptions for NAICS 
Code 541712, the exceptions for space vehicles and guided missiles, their propulsion units parts, and 
their auxiliary equipment and parts is more applicable to this procurement.  A modification to the Pre-
Solicitation Synopsis has been published to correct the size standard for this procurement to 1,000 
employees.  The NAICS Code 541712 remains unchanged. 
 
Question 2:   
Sol. # NNJ10336472R “Test Evaluation and Support Team – Test:” Description calls out a “partial follow-
on to the TEC” and has a Period of Performance (POP) and Sol Type for Full & Open. 
Sol. #NNJ09ZBH001L “Test and Evaluation Services and Facility Operations and Support Services does 
not define a POP, a Sol Type, Draft RFP date, Pre-proposal Conference not a Final RFP.  There is also a 
difference between the two Sol(s) in NAICS Size. 
Q: Please clarify the difference in these (2) Solicitations and their objectives, i.e., how do they integrate 
together or do they? 
 Sol. # NNJ10336472R “Test Evaluation and Support Team – Test:”  
Q: Please clarify the difference in these (2) Solicitations and their objectives, i.e., how do they integrate 
together or do they? 
 
Answer 2:   
The NNJ09ZBH001L reference number was used in the early stages of acquisition strategy development 
and is no longer applicable to the TEST solicitation.  For information related to TEST, NNJ10336472R is 
the appropriate reference number. 
 
Question 3:  
Information of the current Contractor supporting the current TEC (Test and Evaluation Contract) 
 
Answer 3:   
The current TEC Contractor is Jacobs Technology 
 
Question 4:   
Information of the current Contractor supporting the current FOSC (Facility Operations and Support 
Contract) 
 
Answer 4:   
The current FOSC Contractor is Easi (Enterprise Advisory Services Inc.) 
 
Question 5:   
I would like to confirm proposed acquisition strategy for the Test & Evaluation Services and Facility 
Operations and Support Services Contract.  Will this be combined into one contract?  If so, will it be a full 
& Open multiple IDIQ Award Contract?  Also, will the Environmental support be issued via a separate 
contract? 
 
Answer 5:   
To understand the future contract strategies please visit the TEST website at: 
http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/test/ and the ECO (Environmental Compliance, and Operations) at: 
http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/eco/. 
 



This is not a multiple award IDIQ Contract.  Please view the Pre-Solicitation Synopsis located on the 
TEST website. 
 
 
Question 6:   
I understand that Test and Evaluation Contract is to be primed by a small business. 
 
Answer 6:   
Your question references the current Test and Evaluation Contract (TEC) which is set to expire April 30, 
2011.     
 
The TEST Contract is being conducted as a full and open competition.  Please view the Pre-Solicitation 
Synopsis located at the TEST website. 
 
Question 7:   
I noticed that the size standard for NAICS Code 541712 was increased to 1,000 employees. Will this 
procurement continue to be full and open? 
 
Answer 7:   
Please view the TEST Pre-Solicitation Synopsis.  The TEST solicitation continues to be conducted as a 
full and open competition. 
 
Question 8:   
We are tracking with interest the White Sands solicitation, which is currently projected to be released on 
9/17/2010 – could you tell me if this is still on track for that date? 
 
Answer 8:   
The major milestones associated with this procurement have been posted.  Please visit the test website 
at: http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/test/ 
 
Question 9:   
Will this contract be an omnibus contract with multiple awardees?  Or will this be a single contract 
awarded to one company? 
 
Answer 9:   
This is a single award contract.  The TEST Pre-solicitation Synopsis can be viewed at the TEST website 
along with all other publically available information regarding this procurement. 
 

http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/test/

